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State Contracts, What are they?

* DGS/DPS provides support through the
establishment of mandatory and optional use
contracts.

 Contracts may be for a single agency, selected
agencies or for all agencies and public bodies.
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State Contracts con’t.

* Prices and terms obtained under mandatory
use contracts are offered by bidders with the
understanding that if the requirements are to
be obtained from a nongovernmental source,
they will be ordered from the contractor.

* Use of this type of state contract is mandatory
for all state agencies and institutions for the
purchase of items listed under the terms of
contract. ()
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State Contracts con’t.

* Agencies or institutions may not use its local
purchasing authority to purchase from another
source when available from a mandatory state
contract.

* Must contact the contract officer to purchase
similar items from another source.
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Question

Can any public body use the contracts listed on the
DPS state contract list in eVA?
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Answer

No, some contracts are not available to all public

bodies.
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State Contracts, Why use them?

* Highest quality of goods and services designed
to minimize risk.

* Best pricing Financial Warranty Clause.

* No added cooperative fees.

&

FORUM 2013

11/7/2013



State Contracts, Why use them?

* Many contracts —multiple awards- choice of
SWaM, non SWaM and VA businesses.

* All are compliant with VPPA and most are
usable by ALL Public Bodies.

* Easy access and ordering through eVA (more
on that later).
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State Contracts, What types are available?

Goods and Equipment like: office supplies,
vehicles, clothing, medical and dental supplies,
ammunition and police supplies, boxes, paper,
scientific equipment (microscopes and lab
supplies), gases for medical, laboratory and
welding and many more.
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State Contracts, What types are available?

11/7/2013

Services: Armored Car, Collections for Accounts
Receivable, Express Delivery, Hazardous Waste
Disposal, Temporary Employment, Consulting
Services and more!
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Cooperative Contracts
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The Code of Virginia § 2.2-4304 authorizes public
bodies to participate in, sponsor, conduct, or
administer cooperative procurements to satisfy
requirements for goods and non-professional services.
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Cooperative Contracts
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No state agency or institution may sponsor, conduct
or administer a cooperative procurement
arrangement when the total value of the contract is
expected to exceed their delegated purchasing
authority without advance approval from the Director
of the Division of Purchases and Supply.
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Question

Does a Cooperative Contract have to be on the State
Contract list in order for my agency or institution to
use this contract?
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Answer

No, if the contract isn't on the state contract listing,
Annex 13-D must be submitted. Instructions for
submitting the appropriate information is on the State
Contract listing in the upper right-hand corner under
the heading “Cooperative Contract Usage
Requirements’.

&
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Cooperative Contracts
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Agencies desiring to purchase from cooperative
contracts for non-telecommunications and non-
technology goods and nonprofessional services may
do so without regard to their delegated purchasing
authority when all the following conditions are met:
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Cooperative Contracts

(1) no DGS/DPS contract exists for the same or
similar goods and services; (2) the contracts were
awarded by Commonwealth agencies or institutions;
(3) the agency participated in the request for proposal
or invitation to bid or the contract original solicitation
specified that the procurement was being conducted
on behalf of other public bodies;
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Cooperative Contracts

(4) the contracts are posted on the eVA State
Contracts listing to assure public visibility of the full
terms and pricing of such contracts and any
amendments; and (5) the contractors are registered in
eVA and agree to the Commonwealth's General Terms
and Conditions, any other terms and conditions, and
any other considerations for doing business with the
Commonwealth.
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State Contracts

What needs do you have for a Statewide Contract?
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eVA Catalogs

What are eVA catalogs?
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Question

There are two types of catalogs in eVA, what are they?
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Answer

Punch-out catalogs

The integration of the suppliers ecommerce website
with eVA to sell products or services to the
Commonwealth through the Ariba system. This uses
the vendors shopping site to browse, search and
obtain more information about the product or service.
The items that are selected for purchase are then
transferred back to eVA.
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Answer con't

Static/Hosted catalogs

When a vendor does not have the capability of
offering Punch-out catalogs, a supplier is able to load
products or services into Ariba using what's know as a
CIF file to offer products or services to the
Commonwealth. This uses Ariba’s shopping cart to
browse and search for products/services.

&
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eVA Catalogs

Overhaul of state contracts with eVA catalogs
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Question

Are all catalogs in the eVA emall on state contract?
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Answer

No, Vendors are encouraged to post their products in
catalogs
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Question

Do all state contracts have a catalog?
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Answer

Yes, all state contracts that are posted on the state
contract list have an associated punch-out or static
catalog.
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eVA Catalogs

Future enhancement:

Interactive Catalogs

First pilot-Vehicles
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Question

In the emall catalogs, where can I find detail contract
information?
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Answer

By clicking on the ? mark, this is a direct link to the
contract posting on the state contract list.
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eVA Catalogs

Ordering from a catalog vs. entering my requisition
using non-catalog.
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eVA Catalogs

How to order items from a state contract using eVA
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eVA Catalogs

How do I order from a state contract if I can't select
items from an eVA catalog (static catalog with no item
selection).
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eVA Catalogs

What tips and tricks do you use?
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eVA Catalogs

Questions?
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